Tim Edwards

020 8921 5222

Tim.Edwards@royalgreenwich.gov.uk

Robin Bennett

Tower Hamlets Council
Development & Renewal
Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London
E14 2BG

Our Ref: 23/4039/K
Your Ref: PA/21/02707
20 December 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)

Directorate of Regeneration,
Enterprise & Skills

Woolwich Centre, 5th Floor,

35 Wellington Street,

London, SE18 6HQ

The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015

Site: Whitechapel Road Development Site, Whitechapel Road, London E1 2BB

Applicant: Department of Health & Social Care

Proposal: Redevelopment of site involving erection of five buildings and retention
of one building for provision of up to 68,386 sqm (GIA) of Class E(g) space
for flexible life science purpose uses; and provision of up to 6,363 sgqm
(GIA) flexible Class E supporting uses and Class F1 and Class F2
supporting uses (gallery/ exhibition/ community uses); up to 3,467 sqm
(GIA) F1(a) for research and development and teaching activities in the
life science sector; with associated landscaping.

| acknowledge receipt of your communication dated 19 December 2023, which was

received as valid on 19 December 2023.

| will endeavour to let you know the Council's view as soon as possible.

Yours Faithfully
Tim Edwards
Development Control



